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Thanks Andy.

From: Andy Doute NN

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 2:12 pm

Tos Chris Abbor: EEIEIEH
- S S

Subject: RE: Wholesale Market Review
Hi Chris
Hope you and yours are well.

Sorry, | can’t give you a further update on timing of release in addition to what we’ve already
announced.

We are however considering a process for fact checking some of the material in the report
provided by participants ahead of its release, and will outline that process in a market brief on 21
September. I'll also be in contact around then to talk that.process though.

Thanks Andy

Andrew Doube
General ManagenMarket Policy

ElectricitysAuthority - Te Mana Hiko
Fevel.7, HarbourTower, 2 Hunter Street
PO Box 10041

Wellington®6143

New Zealand

wwwéea.govt-nZ

7]

From: Chris Aobor: AN

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 10:01 AM

Tos Andy Doue NN

Subject: Wholesale Market Review



Hi Andy
Hope all is good with you.

Can | get an update on timing for the release of this paper?

Cheers
Chris

Chris Abbott
Head of Regulatory & Government Relations
Corporate Affairs

vob: - I

new-logo-transparent PO Box 10742, Wellington 6143
Level 2, Harbour City Tower
29 Brandon Street

Wellington, New Zealand
contact.co.nz

CONTACT ENERGY GROUP NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is confidential
and may be legally privileged. It isintended for the named addressee only. If you are not the
named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this
transmission.

"The information contained in this:transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."

This email has been'scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

CONTACT ENERGY GROUP NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission
1s confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the named addressee only.
If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance upon this transmission.





